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Alexander Di Ilio

From: Margaret Maw <mmaw@lakelandholding.com>
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 12:17 PM
To: Alexander Di Ilio
Cc: Darren Bechtel; Dawn Punkari
Subject: RE: Lakeland Power 2022 IRM Proceeding

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon Alexander 
  
Lakeland is following up on your question about our decision on interim rates.  As this is Lakeland’s first full year of 
harmonized rates and the 2022 RRR filing will be the first filing of combined information, Lakeland would like to request 
interim disposition only.  The model for both 2021 rates as well as 2022 rates, had small glitches with what information 
it was pulling for billing determinants.  The 2022 model has now been corrected with the assistance of your team 
however we are still working though some concerns with the 2021 model.  We would like to have two years of clean, 
harmonized data before requesting final disposition (2022 IRM and 2023 IRM). 
  
I hope this helps in clarifying our position. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Margaret 
  
  

 
Margaret Maw, H.BSc,CPA, CGA 
(she/her) 
Chief Financial Officer 
Lakeland Holding Ltd. 
  
tel: 705-224-0056 
tel: 705-789-5442  ext 225 
tf: 1-888-282-7711 
fax:705-789-3110 
www.lakelandpower.on.ca 
www.lakelandenergy.com 
www.bracebridgegeneration.com 
  
This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the 
contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received. 
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Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le 
secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) 
ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) 
sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par 
retour du courriel. 
  
  
  


